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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Laurens ;
STATE Vs, )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __15GS30-0958" T3 ¢ -

' Terrance Edward Stowart ) AW _2015A3010100133 ; D
ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _1/22/2015
Race: _AFRICAN AMESex: M Age: 9 ) S$C.Code § :_44-53-0370 JAN-04 2017
23;& LSS )  CDRCode#: _ 0287
City S Zipi | o N ) o Cgurt of Appeals
DL#: L ) SENTENCESHEET 2 5 yry. Appeals

*CDL Yes(] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{] No[] asd 200,000
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B@NVICTED OF or [OPLEADS

TO: Drugs / Trafficking {n Heroin, morph., etc., 14 g or more, but less than 28 g

in violationof § 44-53-0370 of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0287 -

] NON-VIOLENT [(#-VIOLENT [4SERTOUS [(OMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC (1817-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [ As Indicted, [(JLesser Included Offense, [ [Dsfendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's inithals)

The plea s; Withoys Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 30
cott, C. Dale SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar?

WHEREFOQRE, the Defendant is commiged to t B‘gate Department of Carrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é 2 5 _ [J underthe Yauthful Offender Act not to exceed years
@, 10 pay a fine of § m__, provid t upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  prabation for
montha/yesrs and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatign, which are incorporated by reference, . . . -

%ﬁCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ﬂ-& M%#%
Defendant is to be given credit for @ne served ant to S.C. C § 24-13-40 to be calculated and dpplied

by the State Department of Corrections, % 033. SIS

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child ABuse and Neg'cct pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-118.

Pursuant to 18 US.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Damestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(ORESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 0
(O Setby SCDPPPS ' - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: — : Muy serve W/E begining
Reciplent: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ i 00,000  pandom Drug/Aloohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Asscasments 107.5 %) s Pine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-21 l(A)(l)(Conmuhmo) :Iz ': , pmis.of§ __.______ beginning
14-1-211(AX2) (DUI arge) 1 3 :
g 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) si2 § oth&-_"_‘ pll w0 bl_ Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tem) $25 °§ ' ot OFORIGINAL
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin $25 ig _ Y Lt
g Itl-!l.‘!:Drug CounSumhlru:)) $150 g ——y
§ 50-21-114(BUI Broath Test Fee) $30 % ynn nste
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [0 Appointed PD Om CP& Gs
© 3%t County  (if pald in instaliments) $ 5233285 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
a2< during probstion and shall
TOTAL s 14, 0%, any other foes.

l;) C-.w‘x»otu Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: :
Coun Reporter: ! Sentence Date: [2. %

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Laurens g
STATE Vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 15GS30-0959

Terrance Edward Stewart y  A/WH _2015A3010100134
AKA: )  DateofOffense: _1/22/2015
Race; AFRICAN AMESex: M Age: 39 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370
poB:! .  {_SS# )  CDRCode#: _018S
Address: © T Ve - ) o—5.
City,Staw,ZFi: I 3 ycJd

- — E
DL#: SiDR ; SENTENCE SHEET  , _ 510 K
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{] No[] _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
©O: Drugs/ Poss. of narc. in Schedule I(b),(c).LSD & Schedule I - 3rd or sub. offe
in viplationof § 44-53-0370 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0178
[Z%TON-VKOLBNT ) VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [IMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GP§(CSC (18172543

' w/minor 15t or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [?ﬁndicwd, [Lesser Included Offenss, [ | Defendent Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [ Recammendation by the State.
ATTEST: /5 ; ,‘«é o~ “304(

Scott, C. Dule SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar¥
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commi th E’ﬁm Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 \ (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a flne of $ ; pro upon the service of i dsys/months/yesrs and/or paymont
of § ; plus costs and assessmenta as applicable®; the batance Is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parole and Pardon Services standerd conditions of
which are incarporated by reference. . . .
QA{NCURRENT ot (J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on; M{%ﬂu’ M
e Defendant is to be given credit for uze_urvcd uant to 8.C. Inted and

§ ©4.13.40to
by the State Department of Corrections. ; M adys r
[] The Defendant Is to be placed on the Central Regidry of Child A and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Parsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for & person convicted of a violation of Section 16-28-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violenee ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammaunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearisg ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: §__ plus20%fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O .
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
Muy setvs W/E begining
Recipiont: Substance Abuse Counseling a
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.3 %) $ Fine may be pd. In oqual, consecutive weekly/monthly
% 14-1-21 1(AX}) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 "5 |0 pmts. of § _beginning
14-1-211{A){2) (DUI Surcharge) s100 " §
§ 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) siz s — ﬂ‘mwm?"d
§ $6-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 S Other: : ORIGINAL
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 " § : v ]
5 :4-1-212 (Law Enfbree. Funding) 25 § 75 1°
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 5 [SD yon W, I Hneast
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 S Laurens County ¢, ‘
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S [0 Appointed PD or appointed oth coug&P & Gs
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ % 78 Proviso 61.6 requires $3 ald to Clerk
. during probation and 8
TOTAL : $ &83 =) any other fees.

Clerk af Court/ Doputy Clerk fom a.ot:\_t ;:;;‘:g‘:dﬁd&
Count Reporter: Ore  Seall~ Sentence Date: 12 it [lln
. ]

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Laurens ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASEM: 15G530-0957
Terrance Edward Stewart ) AWH: __2015D3000100078
AKA: ) )  DaaofOffese: 12272013
Rwe: _ . . _Sex M Ags: __ 3, SCCode §: 44-53-0370
DOB: | b ss:i )  CDRCode#: _ 0183
Address: / E “;‘, ) o 30
Cuysmedif ' (7= ) seNTENCESHEET | 4
DL#: SID¥: ) oO-§50X
*CDL Yes []No [J CMV Yes [QNo [] Hazmat Yes One O . '
In dispositian of the said Indictment cames now the Defondant who was [J CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Distribution of Heroln ¢ of
inviclationof  § 44-53-0370 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0l8s
E3/NON-VIOLENT L) VIOLENT Egmuous [JMOST SERIQUS [JMandatocy GPS(CSC C1817-2845
wiminor st ar Lewd Act)
Thochargols:  [gfXa Indicted,  []Lasser Included Offense, [[] Defendnn Waives Presentmen to Grand Jury. (dsfendsnts tnirisls)
The plas ia: Withaus Negotiations or Recomendation, [1 Negotistod Sentence, [J Recommendstion by the State.
ATTEST!
Seoit, C. Dale SC Bar¥ fendant Atomey for Defeadant §C Bar¥
WHEREFORE, the Defendent is commited pu State Dapariment of Corrections, (O County Detention Cantar,
foc & determinate berm of { 0 [J underths  Youthful Offender Act  not to exeoed yoars
sndlor to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/monthe/years mnd/ar pryment
of § : plus costs and asscasments a2 applicable”; the balence is susponded with - prubation for
montha/years and subject 1o South lehﬁ Deparimant of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Servioss standard conditions of '
probiatjon, which are incorporaled by reference. . N -
(& RRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentsnce on:
Defendant is to be given aredit for timefforved ti0 S.C. Code 4134010 be ¥aleututed and
by the State Department of Carrections. - QA‘ A RLTRY
[ The Defendant in to be piaced an the C hild Ab Neglect pursusnt o $.C. Cade §r7-28-135.

Pursuant tn 18 U.5.C Section 932t Is anlawful for s person convicted of n viclation of Section 16-23.20 or 16-25-6S (Domestic
Viotence ) 1o ship, transport, possass, or raeeive u firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(restiTuTioN: ] paterred ] pet. Waivas Hasrieg D Ordered PTUP
Towl: § plus 205 fee: $ dayshours Public Servics Employment -
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substsnece Abise Counseling O
*Fine: s Rendom Drug/Alcohol testing - [J
f 14-1-206 (Asscanments 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive woekly/monthly
g 14-5-21 L(AX) ) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 S Joo pents. of $ beginning

14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 [
§ 36-5-2995 (DUT Assosamani) 12 s
§ 36-1-286 (DU Broath Tes) 1] $
Provisa 61.6 (Public Det’Probartan) £300 $
§ 14-1-212 (Low Bnforce. Funding) $28 [ %
§ 14-1:213 (Prog Court Surcharge) $150 s |
f§ 30:20-114(BUI Bresth Test Fec) $30 ]
(3 56-5-2042()) (Vehicto Azsciament) $AGfen  §

3% County (I paid In [nstallments) S B.25 :

during probation and shell befc

TOTAL $ 9.8395. any other Rees.
Clerk of Caurt/ Deputy Clark b& anc T ﬁrfc"wiw
Coun Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/ZIT (072016)
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LAW OFFICE OF JAN 04 2017
C. RAUCH WISE '
Attorney & Counselor at Law SC COUTt Of Appea,s
305 Main Street
Greenwood, SC 29646

e-mail rauchwise@gmail.com

C. Rauch Wise Telephone(864) 229-5010
Facsimile (864) 229-2665
FACSIMILE COVER SHEET
To: Brandon, Court of Appeals From: Sandy

803-734-1839

Date Sent: Januar_y 4,2017 Time Sent: 10:55 a.m.

RE: State Vs. Terrance Edward Stewart

COMMENTS: Per your request, attached is a copy of the sentencing sheets from Laurens County
- regarding the trial of Terrance Stewart. If you need anything further, please advise.

WE ARE SENDING A TOTAL OF PAGE(S), INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET.
PLEASE CONTACT US IF THERE IS A PROBLEM WITH THIS TRANSMITTAL.



